
From: WBBM-TV Desk
To: FOIA Metra
Cc: Floress, Vincent P
Subject: Train vs Pedestrian (8/25)
Date: Tuesday, August 25, 2015 8:50:44 PM

Re: Freedom of Information Act Request
This is a request under the Freedom of Information Act. I request that a copy of the following
documents [or documents containing the following information] be provided to me:  

·         Any surveillance video relating to the female pedestrian being struck by a Metra train in Mt.
Prospect by the UP-NW line at Emmerson and Northwest Highway on August 25, 2015

·         Any documents relating to this event
**Please note that we do not need these items together we will take whichever is available first
(calls/ video/ documents).**
In order to help to determine my status to assess fees, you should know that I am Vince Floress, a
representative of the news media affiliated with the WBBM-TV CBS 2 News in Chicago and this
request is made as part of a news gathering and not for commercial use.
Disclosure of the requested information to me is in the public interest because it is likely to
contribute significantly to public understanding of the operations or activities of the government
and is not primarily in my commercial interest.
I look forward to hearing from you in writing within seven working days, as required by the Act. 5
ILCS 140(3).
Please email requested audio/surveillance video to wbbmtvdesk@cbs.com
Thank you for your consideration of my request.
-Vince
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